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ADDENDUM NO.1 ISSUED NOVEMBER 24, 2025 
RFP 2025-19-5510 – Household Hazardous Waste Collection Days 

 
 
Your reference is directed to the above-referenced RFP scheduled to open on December 2, 2025, at 2:00 
PM CST. 
 
This addendum is being issued to respond to written questions received during the Inquiry Period for this 
RFP. 
 
The questions received and their responses are as follows: 
 
Q1 Who is the current contract holder? 
 
R1 Clean Earth Environmental Solutions Inc. 
 
Q2 Can you please provide a copy of the current contract? 
 
R2 Yes, See Appendix A of this addendum. 
 
Q3 Is a Signature Authorization on Behalf of Firm acceptable in lieu of the Corporate Resolution included in 

the bid package? 
 
R3 Yes. 
 
Q4 Below are a few questions I have about this RFP. 
 

Can you provide your current contract rates or invoices from previous events? 
 
R4 Yes, See Appendix B of this addendum. 
 
Q5 How many folks do you require the vendor to have onsite for the events? 
 
R5 See Part II Scope of Work Section 2.1.1 E. 
 
Q6 What is your current yearly budget for this contract? 
 
R6 There is no budgeted amount, Household Hazardous Waste Collection Days are a requirement 

of our MS4 permit and the annual cost is dependent on the types of materials and quantity 
collected. 
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Q7 Is an EBE goal and Good Faith Effort required if contractor intends to self-perform? 

R7 Yes, please refer to Notice to Proposers, Section 3.3 and Attachment H. 

Q8 In previous bids a Louisiana contractor’s license has been required; is that no longer a 
requirement for this bid? 

R8 Please refer to Part 1 Section 1.1.1. 

Q9 Is the City-Parish still providing port-a-potties and hand wash station? Or will the contractor need 
to provide this? 

R9 Contractor to provide please refer to Part II Scope of Work Section 2.1.1 E and Attachment B 
Line Item Number 4. 

Q10 In order to meet the hard copy deadline of December 2nd, bids must be shipped before the 
Thanksgiving holiday no later than November 26th. With questions being answered on 11/24, and 
another 3-day Q&A period after that (Section 1.7.2), this may make it impossible to acknowledge 
all addenda in the proposal response (such as on the Proposal Form). Will the City-Parish 
consider amending the timeline for the proposal? 

R10 No however, Section 1.5.1 is being revised to reduce the number of required copies from five 
to two. 

1.5.1 Number of Response Copies 
Each Proposer shall submit one (1) signed ORIGINAL  response MARKED ORIGINAL.  
Two (2) additional COPIES of the proposal shall  be provided MARKED COPY, as well 
as one (1) electronic copy on a CD or USB flash drive, and one (1) redacted copy 
MARKED REDACTED of the Vendor’s proposal. Within each copy, the technical and 
financial proposals must be clearly marked and separated. The first page of the original 
proposal should be marked “Original”, and the first page of the copies should be marked 
“Copy” (See Section 1.6). 

Q11 I wanted to confirm how answers to questions will be received –  
Will they be listed as their own addendum/document under the solicitation listing 

R11 By issuance of an addendum, the addendum will be posted on Central Bidding and LaPAC. 

Q12 For the RFP 2025-19-5510 – Household Hazardous Waste Collection Days, will the City-Parish 
accept Docusign signatures? 

R12 No. 
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Q13 Is prevailing wage applicable to this contract? Please provide PWage schedule 

R13 No. 

Q14 What is the current staffing provided by the contractor? 

R14 See Part II Scope of Work Section 2.1.1 E.  Staffing is determined by Contractor. 

Q15 Please provide the current contractor rates. 

R15 See Appendix B of this addendum. 

Q16 Are the contract terms negotiable? 

R16 See Part I Administrative and General Information Section 1.27. 

Q17 Are there any disposal technology restrictions (i.e. no landfill)  

R17 No, however, disposal facility must be permitted and legally able to process/dispose of said 
materials.  

Q18 Please confirm that all Onsite Labor Costs apply to the entire time employees are onsite 

R18 Yes. 

Q19 Will the Parish allow extensions for this bid? 

R19 No. 

Q20 Who is the current EBE subcontractor that has been supporting the current contract?  

R20 There current contract did not have an EBE goal. 

Q21 Is there a list that the parish has that provides the businesses that are participants in the program? 

R21 Yes, through this link: https://brla.gob2g.com/. 

Q22 Does the City-Parish require bidders to complete Form 2, as referenced on pages 92-92 of the bid 
document? If so, please provide Form 2. 

R22 Yes.  Refer to Attachment H. 

https://brla.gob2g.com/
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The addendum is hereby officially made part of the referenced solicitation and should be attached 
to the proposer’s proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein. 

If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your original 
proposal, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to the Bid Opening in an 
envelope marked with the file number, bid opening date and time. If this addendum does not cause 
you to revise your proposal, please acknowledge receipt of the addendum by signing your name and 
company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions above.  

 
________________   _________________   ___________________ 
Signature    Date  



Appendix A – Current Contract













































































































































































































Appendix B – Current Contract Rates 






























